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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Pat Brady 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Declassification 11479-09 - Dkt 090445-WS and DN 11476-09 - Dkt 090459-WS 

P e r  this e-mail. t h e  Clerk's Office will r e t u r n  confidential  document II476-09 in 

Docket  090459-WS. 

I_ ____ 

Friday, January 27,2012 4:42 PM 

Patti Daniel; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 

Thank you f o r  t h e  clar i f icat ion 

Marguerite H. /%Lean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-4f 3-6824 

-*_ - 
From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 1:12 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Declassification 11479-09 - Dkt 090445-WS and DN 11476-09 - Dkt 090459-WS 

Marguerite, 

Might have been kind of hard to teii, but the e-mail below was intended to also declassify the same 
document that was filed in Docket 090459-WS as DN 11476-WS. Can you please return DN 11476-09 in 
Docket 090459-WS, as well? 

Thanks, 
Pat Brady 

--____- ___ __I-___ _.----___-____- 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 1:17 PM 
To: Pat Brady 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Subject RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 11479-09 - Dkt 090445-WS 

P e r  this e-mail. the  Clerk's Of f ice  will r e t u r n  to the  source confidential  DN I I479-09 
in Docket  090Yf5-WS. 
Thank you. 

pi*.- , , , '  

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technicion 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 0 0 5 8 5  JAN27z 
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Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6827 

. .._.._.."""I".." .... ^._..".."_l..-" 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 1:11 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 11479-09 - Dkt 090445-WS 

Marguerite, 

I believe we are of the concensus that the documents can be returned. Legal is busy right now. If you will let me know what 
needs to be done, 1'11 try to do it. 

Pat Brady. NAA 
(not an attorney) 

___ - - . , . - - . - ~ _ _ I _ _ _  _ _ _ _ - . _ ~  ~ 

From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 11:24 AM 
To: Pat Brady; Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Cc: JoAnn Chase 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 11479-09 - Dkt 090445-WS 

works for me, tks 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 9:23 AM 
To: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Patti Daniel; JoAnn Chase 
Subjeb: FW: Declassification of Confidential DN 11479-09 - Dkt 090445-WS 

We need to respond to the Clerk's office. I vote we return the document in both dockets. It was 2008, or earlier, financial info. As 
such, we'll need an updated version to proceed with Grove Land and the same for Bluefield, whenever it is settled. Also, the two 
dockets need to be separated so we can proceed. 1'11 try to set up a meeting on Grove Land sometime after the 17th. 

If I can help, let me know 

Thanks, 
Pat B. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 3:52 PM 
To: Pat Brady 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential DN 11479-09 - Dkt 090445-WS 

Pat. 

l hove not g o t t e n  o response regarding the  declassif icutionlreturn t o  source o f  confidentiul DN 11479-09 
in Docket  09OW5-WS. 

[Confidential  DN 11476-09 in D o c k e t  090459-WS i s  the  same document. but the  a t t o r n e y  i s  Carol ine 
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Klancke.] 

Please advise as t o  the f inal disposition o f  confidential  DN I f479-09. 

Thanks. 

Morguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevord 
Tollohassee. Florido 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

---- ____l_l*-----._-----* ~ ~ - -  
~~ -- 
From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 11:28 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 11479-09 - Dkt 090445-WS 

Thanks for the clarification. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 11:25 AM 
To: Pat Brady 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Patti Daniel 
Subjeb: RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 11479-09 - Dkt 090445-WS 

T h e  confidential  document in D o c k e t  090459-WS is conf ident ia l  DN I 1476-09 

Morguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumord Ook Boulevord 
Tollohossee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 11:22 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Caroline Klancke; Patti Daniel 
Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 11479-09 - Dkt 090445-WS 

I don't know. Need to see what Ralph says. Also, since the same confidential document is in Dkt 090459-WS, we'll have to 
coordinate with Caroline Klancke, too. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 11:19 AM 
To: Pat Brady 

112712012 
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Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject Declassification of Confidential DN 11479-09 - Dkt 090445-WS 

Conf ident ia l  DN 11479-09 in Docket  090445-WS has m e t  i t s  re ten t i on  schedule. 

Is i t  OK t o  declassify th is document und place in t h e  public docket  f i l e  ? 
o r  should i t  be re tu rned  t o  t h e  source ? 
Thanks. 

DN 11Y79-09 - Grove  Land  (Cor r i ck )  - (CONF/D€NT/AL) Financial  s ta tements o f  €vans Proper t ies.  /nc. 

provided in response to s t a f f  request.  

Morguerite H. McLeon 
Records Technicion 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
25YO Shumord Ook Boulevord 
Tollohassee. Florido 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 
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